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Class II Permissive Change Request Letter

FCC ID: PY7-81775I

To whom it may concern,

This is to request a Class II Permissive Change for FCC ID: PY7-81775I.
The major change filed under this application is:

Change #1
Change in Antenna tuning parameter affecting LTE Band 4 and Band 66. 
This change do not effect SAR testing results as confirmed with preliminary 
testing and indicated in C2PC submittal documents for details. Therefore 
SAR reports are not required in this C2PC application.

 
If you have any questions, please feel free to contact us at the above address.

Yours sincerely

Mika Kaneko
Head of Regulatory, Product Compliance
Quality & Customer Services
Sony Mobile Communications Inc.


